Record of Action - P2A

December 10, 2024

1. Call to Order 6:02 p.m.

Board Members Present: Ron Banducci, Robert Durr, Bruce Gekko, Linda Kralik, Bill Lipsin, Linda Vaughn, Dr. Vin Mathur(alternate). Absent: Andy Cohan

County Reps: Supervisor Candace Andersen, Jeff Schultz (Blackhawk Police Chief), Tyler Hahn (CHP), Carol Mascali (Supervisor Andersen office).

Residents and guests present: Andrew Konieczny (HOA).

- 2. Public Comments: none.
- 3. Recognition & acknowledgement of community service by outgoing P2A members.
- 4. Reviewed November draft record of actions: Ron Banducci moved; Linda Vaughn seconded.
- 5. Chief of Police Report from the previous month's activities (November 2024)
 - a. 383 calls; 17 reports; 5 felonies; 4 misdemeanors; 4 arrests.
 - b. The felonies were:
 - i. Two vehicles were broken into while parked in the Blackhawk Plaza parking lot. Both break-ins happened within minutes of each other. Their rear windows were smashed, and items were removed from the backseat. The break-ins occurred in areas not covered by surveillance cameras.
 - ii. Two residents reported being the victims of identity theft.
 - iii. A grand theft occurred in the Plaza parking lot where a victim had left his vehicle unlocked with his wallet and cell phone on the center console. The value of items exceeded \$950
 - c. The misdemeanors included:
 - i. A battery took place between two adult males at a residence. Both parties were separated however the suspects had left the residence prior to deputies' arrival.
 - ii. Deputies responded to a domestic disturbance at a residence. The husband was arrested for battery against his wife. He was transported to the Martinez Detention Facility (MDF).
 - iii. Deputies responded to the same residence, as above, for a violation of a domestic violence restraining order. The husband was arrested again and booked at the Martinez Detention Facility.
 - iv. An adult male crashed his golf cart into a bunker on the Falls golf course. The male was arrested for driving under the influence and booked at the MDF.
 - d. There were four arrests three were for the above misdemeanors; one was for an adult female for a warrant during a suspicious persons call after she had entered the community on foot. The woman was transient.
 - e. No significant incidents of interest to report.
 - f. Volunteers in Policing: 18 hours served by four volunteers.
 - g. There will be no "Coffee with the Chief" for December.

- 6. Blackhawk Police Staffing Plan
 - a. Chief Schultz will be refreshing the staff to add two new deputies in January 2025. We may be running short-staffed for a period since our current 3 deputies will be leaving January 13th. Chief Schultz will be having some officers provide coverage through overtime.
- 7. HOA report: none.
- 8. Blackhawk Country Club report: none.
- 9. CHP report:
 - a. Over 2900 crashes YTD 330 on county roads (1/month on Blackhawk Rd; 1.5/mo. on Tassajara); the remainder on the highways. There were 13 fatalities reported YTD.
 - b. 146 DUI crashes/640 DUI arrests YTD
 - c. 13 fatalities YTD
- 10. Old business:
 - a. Open P2A positions (1 full voting member; 1 alternate)
 - b. Committee member recommendations
 - c. Timing & Process to pursue increased parcel tax
- 11. New Business to be included for next agenda:
 - a. 2025 goals & objectives:
 - Create a sub-committee to develop a communication plan to educate the community regarding the Blackhawk Police – consider a sub-committee to handle
 - b. Cancelling December meetings going forward
 - c. Blackhawk Country Club contribution
 - d. Include Ron Banducci and Bill Lipsin for being recognized by County Supervisor Andersen for their years of contributing to Blackhawk Police.
 - e. Board roles for 2025

Adjourn 7:03 p.m.